RE: [MED28 MEDC] Approval of Draft Amendment to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

sekar.v@bemlltd.in <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Wed, 25 Sep 2024 3:00:14 PM +0530

SE
To "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>
MEDC
Below proposal is approved

V.SEKAR

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 24 September 2024 17:23

To: sekarv <sekarv@bemlltd.in>

Cc: Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>

Subject: Fwd: [MED28 MEDC] Approval of Draft Amendment to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

Dear Sir,

This is a gentle reminder with reference to the trailing email.

It is once again kindly requested to accord your approval for publication of draft as Indian Standard.

dlq¥/Regards,

YUY dled / Prasoon Yadav
3y~ - Td 3U fAS¥®/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
gifA® geifafin fdur/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR AF® R/ Bureau Of Indian Standards
HT® Hd-/ Manak Bhawan
9, §. 1. /. WRl/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg
7% fawdl/New Delhi - 110002
HTY/Phone : 011-23608358
- Hd/Email : med@bis.gov.in

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "sekarv"<sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Cc: "Head MED"<hmed@bis.gov.in>

Date: Mon, 23 Sep 2024 11:49:29 +0530

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

It is kindly requested to accord your approval for publication of draft as Indian Standard.

dlq¥/Regards,

YUY 9iqd / Prasoon Yadav

Imfae-dt vd 3u fA2x®/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
TifA® gol-afe fAUF/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR A% FRI/ Bureau Of Indian Standards

HMH® Y4/ Manak Bhawan
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9, §. 1. /. WRl/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg

=% feweft/New Delhi - 110002
HIY/Phone : 011-23608358
- Ad/Email : med@bis.gov.in

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "sekarv'"<sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Cc: "Head MED"<hmed@bis.gov.in>

Date: Wed, 18 Sep 2024 14:34:26 +0530

Subject: [MED28 MEDC] Approval of Draft Amendment to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council
============ Forwarded message ============

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Our Ref: MED 28/T-40, T-49 & T-70
18 09 2024

Subject: Approval of Draft Amendment to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

SI. No. Doc. No. Title

1. MED 28 (25022) Amendment No. 1 to IS 14910 : 2001/ISO 8727 : 1997 Mechanical
Vibration and Shock — Human Exposure — Biodynamic Coordinate
Systems

2. MED 28 (25019) Amendment No. 1 to IS 14817 (Part 6) : 2004/ISO 10816-6 : 1995
Mechanical Vibration — Evaluation of Machine Vibration by

Measurements on Non-Rotating Parts : Part 6 Reciprocating Machines
With Power Ratings Above 100 Kw

3. MED 28 (25023) Amendment No. 1 to IS/ISO 18431-1 : 2005 Mechanical Vibration and
Shock — Signal Processing : Part 1 General Introduction

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed each copy of draft amendments mentioned above finalized by the
Chairperson, Mechanical Vibration and Shock Condition Monitoring Sectional Committee, MED 28 in the light of comments received
from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Mechanical Engineering Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible recording your approval of the draft as
Indian Standards.

A copy of the Authorization by the Mechanical Vibration and Shock Condition Monitoring Sectional Committee, MED 28 is also
enclosed.

(K. Venkateswara Rao)
Sc. ‘F’/ Senior Director & Head
(Mechanical Engineering Department)
Encl: As above

Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 28/T-40, T-49 & T-70 dated 18 09 2024.

APPROVED
(Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)

Shri V. Sekar
General Manager,
BEML Limited
K.G.F. Complex,
Kolar Gold Fields,
Karnataka-563115
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